From:  Simon, Jason

Sent: 7/29/2013 10:23:06 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: around for a chat today?

Thanks Meredith. Speak with you then.

On Jul 29, 2013, at 9:35 AM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:

Great. I will call you at 11:30.

From: Simon, Jason [mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.qaovl
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 9:18 AM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: RE: around for a chat today?

Hi Meredith,

No problem. Yes. [ have time today. After 11:00 am works and before 2:00 pm.

Jason L. Simon, CFA
Renewable Energy Market Development
California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5906

Please note our new address at 455 Golden Gate Avenue (at Polk Street), 77 Floor

From: Allen, Meredith [mailio:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 9:17 AM

SB GT&S 0664810


mailto:iason.simon@cpuc.ca.qovl
mailto:MEAe@pqe.coml

To: Simon, Jason
Subject: RE: around for a chat today?

Hi Jason,

Sorry for the delay in responding. I was out of the office on Friday. Do you
have time today or tomorrow?

Thanks,

Meredith

From: Simon, Jason [mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.qgovl
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 11:25 AM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: around for a chat today?

Hi Meredith,

Hope all is well. I was chatting about a job opportunity at PG&E with
She’s hiring for a position. I have a couple questions about level of the
position and compensation. I didn’t get a good read and was hoping you could
clarify a couple of things.

Thanks,

Jason L. Simon, CFA
Renewable Energy Market Development

California Public Utilities Commission

SB GT&S 0664811


mailto:iason.simon@cpuc.ca.qovl

(415) 703-5906

Please note our new address at 455 Golden Gate Avenue (af Polk Street), 77" Floor

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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